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August 23, 2010 

Mark E. Fesmire, Director 
NM Oil Conservation Division 

Hand Delivered 

1 220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: NMOCC Case No. 14472 De Novo: Application of COG Operating LLC for 
Cancellation of Operator's Authority and Termination of Spacing Units, Yeso 
Energy, Inc. Dow "B" Federal Well No. 1, Eddy County, New Mexico 

NMOCD Case No. 14547; Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division, Through the Compliance and Enforcement Manager, for an Order 
Authorizing the Division To Recognize an Operator of Record for Wells Currently 
Operated by Yeso Energy, Inc.; Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

On behalf of COG Operating LLC, the Applicant in Case No. 14472, please 
be advised that we have no objection to consolidation of the Division's Application 
in Case No. 14547 for hearing before the Commission along with the hearing de 
novo in Case No. 14472. We understand that this would necessitate rescheduling 
the de novo hearing now set for September 9, 2010 to the next Commission 
meeting on October 7, 2010 in order to allow the Division time to comply with the 
notification rules. 

And 

Very truly yours, 

< 1 ^ty^-dl^^L 
JSH:kw 
cc: Gail MacQuesten, Esq. 

J . Scott Hall 

James Bruce, Esq. 
00212986 
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